Mark Perez

From: Alex Barrios

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:14 AM
To: City Clerk

Subject: Oral Communications

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

| am very upset this morning because | was woken up at 6 am to construction at my neighbors residence. | immediately
called Code Enforcement when they opened and told them the situation. | was told someone would be sent out so |

waited.

| continued calling code enforcement because the work continued so | called code enforcement again and was told the
manager was given notice of the situation...

Sara then told me nothing could be done because they are short staffed.
This is not what | pay taxes for. To be told nothing can be done about construction beginning at 6 am.

This matter needs to be discussed and solutions need to be made regarding this code enforcement’s attitude about
nothing being able to be done.

| understand this is an unprecedented time, but jobs still need to done especially in public service.
My name is Ernest Barrios | reside at_ | can be contacted at_
| expect this to be discussed on an open forum soon.

To put this in perspective... | know if it was a council members home or concern this would have been rectified
immediately.

Sent from my iPhone





